PURDUE Engineering Faculty Document
College of Engineering No.: 40-25

UNIVERSITY November 5, 2024
TO: The Engineering Faculty
FROM: The Faculty of the Weldon School of Biomedical Engineering
RE: Course Number Change for BME 44000 Computational Mechanics In

Biomedical Engineering

The faculty of the Weldon School of Biomedical Engineering has approved the following
course number change to an undergraduate level course. This action is now submitted to
the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for Fast Track approval.

Course Number Change for BME 44000 Computational
Mechanics In Biomedical Engineering
Underline the changes to be made.
FROM:
BME 44000 Computational Mechanics In Biomedical Engineering
Term offered: Spring, Lecture, Cr. 3
Restriction: Must be enrolled in the School of Biomedical Engineering (BME)
Prerequisites: Undergraduate level MA 26100 Minimum Grade of D- and
(Undergraduate level MA 26200 Minimum Grade of D- or
(Undergraduate level MA 26500 Minimum Grade of D- and
Undergraduate level MA 26600 Minimum Grade of D-) )
TO:
BME 41400 Computational Mechanics In Biomedical Engineering
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



RATIONALE:
The course number is changing to better align with areas of depth in BME curriculum (all
biomechanics courses have the numbering scheme X1X00).
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Head/Director of the Weldon School of Biomedical Engineering

No Link to Curriculog entry
(Update there has already

been made.)
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